EMRE EMINOĞLU

emreeminoglu87@gmail.com

emreeminoglu.com letterboxd.com/emreeminoglu/ twitter.com/thebalkabaa instagram.com/emre.eminoglu facebook.com/emreeminoglu

Summary

Highly skilled writer, editor, and film programmer with 10+ years of experience in the creative industry. Originally from Istanbul, Turkey, presently based in Chicago, IL and about to move to London, UK. Currently working at theMagger as an editor and project manager; writing with a focus on cinema, culture, and arts, editing articles, and creating advertorial content for advertising brands. Also working on a new project with Bi Film Önersene as an editor and co-writer, following the success of a yearly film journal and planner with rich original content. My career objective is to apply my film and social/digital media knowledge to work as a writer or programmer in the creative industry.

Education

Istanbul Bilgi University, Istanbul, TR 2014, MA in Cultural Management - GPA: 3.37/4.00

Sabancı University, Istanbul, TR 2009, BS in Manufacturing Systems Engineering - GPA: 3.10/4.00

Eyüboğlu High School, Istanbul, TR 2005, International Baccalaureate Diploma Program - GPA: 4.95/5.00, IB: 42/45

Experience

theMagger, Istanbul, TR | themagger.com theMagger.com, Editor and Project Manager, Jun. 2012 - Present

Bi' Film Önersene, Istanbul, TR | <u>bifilmonersene.com</u>, @<u>bifilmonersene</u> Partner and Co-writer, Apr. 2019 - Present

Freelance Writer and Editor

See Books, Articles and Interviews section, Jan. 2012 - Present

Istanbul Foundation for Culture and Arts, Istanbul, TR | iksv.org Istanbul Film Festival | film.iksv.org

Social Media Associate and Copywriter, Spring 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016 Filmekimi | filmekimi.iksv.org

Social Media Associate and Copywriter, Fall 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016

Pera Museum, Istanbul, TR | peramuseum.org/FilmProgram Pera Film, Programming Assistant, Jan. 2017 - Dec. 2017

Promoqube, Istanbul, TR | promoqube.com
Freelance Copywriter, Dec. 2011 - Dec 2017
Digital and Social Media Monitoring Supervisor, Nov. 2010 - Dec. 2011
Account Executive, May - Nov. 2010

Books, Articles and Interviews

Published Books

Bi' Film Ajandası 2020 (TR), co-writer and editor / Istanbul, Nov. 2019

Books, Publications and Online Platforms

ArtDog Istanbul, bimonthly magazine (TR) / Sep. 2019 - Present Bant Mag., bimonthly magazine (TR) / May. 2018 - Present theMagger, daily online platform (TR) / 2010 - Present Artful Living (TR), daily online platform / Feb. 2017 - Jul. 2019 Istanbul Art News, monthly magazine (TR) / Mar. 2017 - Apr. 2019 match-up mag, quarterly magazine (TR & EN) / Mar. 2014 - Apr. 2017 Okyanus, quarterly university magazine (TR) / Sep. 2006 - May. 2009

Skills and Areas of Interest

Languages

Turkish (Native), English (Fluent), Italian (Intermediate)

Computer Skills

iWork / Google Drive / MS Office applications (advanced)Admin level Wordpress and Blogger management (advanced)Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop (intermediate)HTML Coding (intermediate)

Areas of Interest

Creative writing, making lists, film festivals, Nordic culture and cinema, coming-of-age films, Oscar-watching, LGBTQ representation in the media, Balkan cinema, Latin American cinema, contemporary art, classical music, singing, playing the piano, traveling, Lego, baking.

Awards

Golden Spider Web Awards

"theMagger.com", 1st Place and People's Choice, Blog Category, Istanbul, Oct. 2013

European Digital Communication Awards

"Social Pizza", Finalist, Berlin, Germany, Sep. 2012

Webit Award for Digital Effectiveness & Technology Excellence

"Social Pizza", Nominee, Best Use of Social Media, Istanbul, Sep. 2012

Turkcell Blog Awards

"thebalkabaa.com", 2nd Place, Culture / Arts Blog, Istanbul, Jan. 2012

Sabancı University Brick Award

Contribution to Campus Social Life, Istanbul, May 2009

Yunus Aran Writing Contest

"Faika'nın Listesi", 1st Place, Short Story, Istanbul, May 2009 "Portakallar", 1st Place, Short Story, Istanbul, May 2007

ECIS Student Award of International Understanding

Istanbul, Jun. 2005

Republic of Turkey National Medal of Excellence in Service by Ministry of Tourism

for international presentation of Turkish heritage, Ankara, Oct. 2002

EXPO'02

"Assos the Living City", Golden Medal, Pretoria, South Africa, Sep. 2002